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RE: MS4 Permit 
Amy Clark 
to: 
Laurie.Fisher 
09/17/2010 10:32 A M 
Hide Details 

From: Amy Clark/R8/USEPA/US 

To: Laurie.Fisher@Buckley.af.mil 

Thanks for clarifying. I'll coordinate with Corwin from now on. Thanks, Amy 

—"Fisher, Laurie Ms Civ USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV" <Laurie.Fisher@Buckley.af.mil> wrote: 

To: Amy Clark/R8/USEPA/US 
From: "Fisher, Laurie Ms Civ USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV" <Laurie.Fisher@Buckley.af.mil> 
Date: 09/17/2010 09:20AM 
Subject: RE: MS4 Permit 

Hi Amy, 
Just an FYI - my t i t l e i s now Chief, Environmental Quality. Corwin Oldweiler 
i s the Water Quality Program Manager. And Elizabeth Brogan ( believe she i s 
the one you spoke with a couple weeks ago, who i n h e r i t e d my o l d phone number!) 
i s a contractor providing stormwater support. 
Thanks, 
Laurie 
//signed// 
Laurie Fisher, DAFC 
Chief, Environmental Quality 
Environmental F l i g h t 
DSN 847-9218 Comm (720)847-9218 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Clark.Amygepamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:40 AM 
To: Fisher, Laurie Ms Civ USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV 
Cc: Oldweiler, Corwin E Civ USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV; Carver, Ed P Civ USAF 
AFSPC AFSPC/A7A 
Subject: RE: MS4 Permit 
A l l - Attached are the l a t e s t versions of the Statement of Basis and Permit. 
If Buckley can review these quickly, I may be able to incorporate your 
comments before they are public noticed. Sorry for any confusion, my 
understanding was these had already been reviewed and concurred upon by 
Buckley. Please l e t me know i f you have any questions/comments. Thanks. 
(See attached f i l e : COR042003_BuckleyMS4_permit (PN version).doc) (See 
attached f i l e : COR042003_BuckleyMS4_SOB (PN version).doc) 
Amy Clark '— - - - - - -
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater Coordinator 
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1595 Wynkoop S t . 
M a i l Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202' 
303.312.7014 ( o f f i c e ) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 
http://www.epa.qov/reqion8/water/stormwater 
Send me an e-m a i l i f you would l i k e t o r e c e i v e updates r e l a t e d t o stormwater 
p e r m i t s , BMPs, and NPDES r e g u l a t i o n s . 
I n a c t i v e h i d e d e t a i l s f o r " F i s h e r , L a u r i e Ms C i v USAF AFSPC 460 
CES 09/16/2010 12:02:36 PM H i Amy, The r e s p o n s i b l e o f f i c i a l " F i s h e r , 
L a u r i e Ms C i v USAF AFSPC 460 CES 09/16/2010 12:02:36 PM H i Amy, The .. 
r e s p o n s i b l e o f f i c i a l would be: 
From: " F i s h e r , L a u r i e Ms C i v USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV" 
< L a u r i e . F i s h e r @ B u c k l e y . a f . m i l > 
To: <Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov> 
Cc: "Carver, Ed P C i v USAF AFSPC AFSPC/A7A" <Ed.Carver@PETERSON.af.mi1>, 
" O l d w e i l e r , Corwin E C i v USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV" 
< c o r w i n . o l d w e i l e r @ b u c k l e y . a f . m i l > 
Date: 09/16/2010 12:02 PM 
Su b j e c t : RE: MS4 Pe r m i t 

H i Amy, 
The r e s p o n s i b l e o f f i c i a l would be: 
C o l o n e l C l i n t o n E. C r o s i e r , Commander, 460th Space Wing 
720-847-4601 
Could we get an "advance copy?" 
Thanks, 
L a u r i e 
/ / s i g n e d / / 
L a u r i e F i s h e r , DAFC 
C h i e f , E n v i r o n m e n t a l F l i g h t 
DSN 847-9218 Comm (720)847-9218 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov t mailto:Clark.Amygepamail•epa.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:56 AM 
To: F i s h e r , L a u r i e Ms C i v USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEV 
S u b j e c t : MS4 Permit 
H i L a u r i e - I'm g o i n g t o be p u b l i c n o t i c i n g B u c k l e y ' s p e r m i t i n the next 
week and I was needing t he " r e s p o n s i b l e o f f i c i a l ' s " name and phone f o r 
the Statement of B a s i s . I have you l i s t e d as the c o n t a c t p e r s o n but who 
sh o u l d be l i s t e d as the " r e s p o n s i b l e o f f i c i a l " ? Thanks. 
Amy C l a r k 
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater C o o r d i n a t o r 
1595 Wynkoop S t . 
M a i l Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 ( o f f i c e ) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 
http://www.epa.qov/reqion8/water/stormwater 
Send me an e - m a i l i f you would l i k e t o r e c e i v e updates r e l a t e d t o 
stormwater p e r m i t s , BMPs, and NPDES r e g u l a t i o n s . 
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